

McGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

FACULTY OF ARTS
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

March 26th 1930

Dear Col. Bovey,

I fear you will say I have kept this file on "Interchange of Teachers" a very long time. But until I had learned something of the features of the educational landscape here, it was not possible to answer with any relevance your request for an expression of opinion on the Interchange scheme.

The conclusion to which I have come is that the scheme ought to continue, at least until we can see how it can be adjusted to any arrangements that may be made at McGill for specialist studies in education. The weakness hitherto has lain in the fact that McGill could neither offer facilities to a student from overseas, nor equip one of its own students to take full advantage of facilities for advanced work on the other side.

There is now some hope that this weakness may be remedied, in part at least. Hence it hardly seems to be the moment to terminate an arrangement which may prove to be more fruitful than it has been in the past.

I am about to go forward with proposals

P. T. O.